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June 21, 2022

For God and Country

MEMO TO: NATIONAL OFFICERS, NATIONAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE & DETACHMENT ADJUTANTS
FROM: ANTHONY W. WRIGHT, NATIONAL ADJUTANT
SUBJECT: 2022 NATIONAL CONVENTION COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

In accordance with the Uniform Code of Procedures for the Organization of National
Conventions of the Sons of The American Legion, we have nine (9) established standing Convention
Committees listed below:

AMERICANISM

CHILDREN & YOUTH

CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS
CREDENTIALS

INTERNAL AFFAIRS

MEMBERSHIP

FINANCE

LEGISLATION AND RULES

VETERAN'S AFFAIRS AND REHABILITATION
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The convention rules state that the National Commander is to designate the members of these
committees prior to the opening of the convention. The members of these committees are not
restricted to delegates and alternate delegates. Any member attending the convention can serve on a
committee, but they can serve on only one committee. The only restrictions are there be a minimum
of five (5) members per committee, committees must be appointed in odd numbers, and no more than
one member from any Detachment, however, any member is welcome to attend any meeting. The
Convention Committees will meet on Friday, August 26, 2022 beginning at 8:30 AM at the Miller
High Life Theater in Milwaukee, Wisconsin. The room assignments will be posted in the SAL staff
office during registration times when the authorized representative picks-up their credentials.

NOTE: To facilitate the appointments and involve as many members as possible at the convention, National
Commander, Michael Fox is requesting Detachments make committee appointment recommendations.

SCAN & EMAIL TO:  SAL NATIONAL ADJUTANT, ANTHONY W. WRIGHT
(EMAIL) SALNATIONALADJUTANT@GMAIL.COM

RETURN BY: August 5, 2022
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